
  

 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING DATE: August 12, 2025   

TO: Council President Crow-Iverson and Councilmembers 

FROM: Ayana Garcia, Boards and Commissions Program Administrator      

Subject Title: Appointments to the Civil Service Commission and Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services 
Advisory Board  

 
Civil Service Commission 
 
A vacancy occurred on the Civil Service Commission due to a resignation. On July 28, 2025, Council 
Liaison Brandy Williams, Angela Hines (Fire Department Human Resources Manager), Heather Edwards 
(CSPD Professional Services Bureau Director), and Danielle Delgado (City Human Resources Manager) 
jointly conducted interviews with applicants to fill the vacancy. 
 

 

Appointment 
 

Position 

 
Term 

 

Term Effective Date 
 

Expiration of Term 
Javan Donnell Voting Member  Partial 

Term  
August 12, 2025 November 25, 2025   

 
 
Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services Advisory Board  
 
Three vacancies have occurred on the Parks, Recreation, and Cultural Services Advisory Board due to 
the completion of their terms. Council Liaisons David Leinweber and Kimberly Gold recommend the 
appointment of three current alternate members to serve as voting members. Each has served on the 
Board since 2023. Additionally, Julia J. Sands de Melendez is recommended for reappointment to serve 
another term.  
 

 

Appointment 
 

Position 

 
Term 

 

Term Effective Date 
 

Expiration of Term 
Julia Sands De 
Melendez 

Voting Member  2nd Term   August 12, 2025 August 15, 2028   

Kimberley Sherwood Voting Member 1st Term  August 12, 2025 August 15, 2028 

Mike Sullivan Voting Member 1st Term  August 12, 2025 August 15, 2028 

Deborah Swanson Voting Member  1st Term  August 12, 2025 August 15, 2028 

 


